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UNITED STATES DISTRICT CCURT
_ |
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SOUTHERN DIVISION

FEDERAL TRADE COMM.IS SICN,

Plaintiff, -

AMP PUBLICATIONS, INC.;
COMPUTER & WEB PUBLICATIONS,
INC.; RANJIT NARAYAN dba
NATIONWIDE PUBLICATIONS,
INC., ANA KEILTY dba KEILTY
ENTERPRISES,

Defendants.

L N N N N e N

DPlaintiff, the Federal Trade COt;nmlssion (*FTC” or
“Commissian”), commenced this actlon: by £iling its Complaint for
injunctive and other equitable relief pursuant to Sectiocn 13(b)
of the Pederal Trade Commission Act (“FTC 3 T (\F M
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53 (b), charging that Defendants engaged in deceptive acts or
practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act (“FTC Act~”),
15 U.S.C. § 45, in connection with the sale and the offering for
sale of Work-At-Hame Opportunities.

The Commission now seeks default judgment against defendants
AMP Publications, Inc., a California corporation, and Ranjit
Narayan, individually, as an officer of the coxporations, and
doing business as Nationwide Publications, Inc. ("Default
Defendants')'pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 55 (b).
The Cummission’s application for default judgment is hereby
granted, and it 1s therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as
follows:

FINDINGS

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter and
2ll parties hereto.

2. Venue is proper as to all parties in the Central
District of Californmia. |
" 3. The activities of Defendants are in or affecting
commerce, as defined in Section 4 .0f the FTIC Act, 15 U.S_.C. § 44.

4. The Ccmmissidi’s Complaint states a claim upon which
relief may be granted against Defendants under Sections 5(a) and
13(b) of the PPC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b).

5. Default Defendants, directly or through their
telemarketers, have made false or misleading statements to induce
the purchase of a Work-At-Home program that include but are not
limited to the following:

a. the potential earmings a purchaser can receive if

they purchase such product or service;

Page 2 of 17




14

15

16

21

22

23

26

27

28

04/12/01 11:11 FAX 312 980 5600

b. the likelihood that a purchaser will obtain
employment based on purchasing such product or gervice; or

c. the terms of any guarantee or promise to refund
amounts paid by purchasérs to Defendants.

6. Default Defendants violated Section 5 of the FTC Act,
15 U.s.C. § 45.

7.. Default Defendants are likely to continue to engage in
the activities alleged in the Complaint unless they are
permanently enjocined from such acts and practices.

8. Plaintiffs are entitled to judgment against Default
Defendants pursuant_to Fed. R. Caiv. P. 55(b).

9. Plaintiffs are entitled to judgment against Default
Defendanta 1n the amount of $2,981,944 .74, for which Default
Defendants are jeointly and severally liable.

10. Entry of this Order is in the public interest.

DEFINITIONS

F;r purposes of this Order, the following definitions shall
apply: »

1. “Defendants” means the Corporate Defendants and
Individual Defendants. The “Corporate Defendants? are AMP
Publications, Inc., Computer & Web Publications, Inc., Nationwide
Publicationg, Inc., and Ana Keilty Enterprises. The “Individual
Defendants” are Defendants Ranjit Narayan and Ana Reilty,
individually, and as officers of the Corporate Defendants.

2. ™Default Defendants” wmeans AMP Publications, Inc., and

'Ranjit Narayan, individually, and as an officer of the Corporate

Defendants, and d/b/a Natiocpwide Publzications, Inc.

3. TAssets” means any real or personal property of any
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Defendant, or held for the benefit of aoy Defendant, including,
but not limited to, “goods,” “instruments,” “equipment, *
~fiyxtures,” “general intangibles,” *inventorv,“ “checks,” or
“notes,” (as these terms are defined in the Uniform Commercial
Code}, lines of credit and all cash, chattels, leaseholds,
contracts, mail oxr other deliveries, share of stock, lists of
consumer names, accounts, credits, premises, or receivables,
wherevexr located.

4. “Telemarketing” means the advertising, offering for sale,
or sale of anv good or service to any person by means of
telephone sales presentationsg, either exclusively or in
conjunction with the use of other advertising.

5. “Work-aAt-Home Opportunity” means any program, plan,
product, or service that enables a participant or purchaser to
earn money while working4ﬁrom home. ®

T. PROBTBITED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

IT IS 'THEREFORE ORDERED that, in conuection with the
advertising, Telemarketing, offering for sale, licensing,
contracting, sale oxr other promotion, in or affecting commerce,
of any Work-aAt-Home O;portunity, employment opportuniity, income-
generating product or service, or any other products or services,
Default Defendants, their successors, assigns, cofficers, agents,
servants, employees, and those persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Oxder
by personal service or otherwise, are hereby permanently
restrajined and enjoined from making, or materially assisting in

the making of, any statement or representation of material fact

that is false or misleading, whether directly or by implication,
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orally or in writing, including, but not limited to, any or all
of the following:-
2. Any false or misleading representation that:

1. individuals who purchase the product or service
will earn $20,000-$75,000 per year, $30,000 per yeaxr working
part-time, $1,000 per week, or will be able to charge $20-350 per
hour;

2. Defendants will arrange for purchasers to receive
work from companies with whom Defendants have established
relationships: or

3. Defendants will provide refunds to purchasers who
are upsatisfied with the product or service within ninety (90)
days, upon request, without other restrictions or conditions.

B. Any false or misleading representa;ion about:

1. cthe potential earnings a purchaser can receive if
they purchase such product or service;

. 2. the likelihood that a purchaser will obtain
employment based on purchasing such product or service; or

3. the terms of any guarantee or promise to refund
amounts paid by purchééers tco Defendants.

IT. PERMANENT BAN
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that from the date of entry of this
Order, Default Defendants, whether directly or indirectly, or
through any corporation, business entity or person under their
contrel, are hereby permanently restraired and enjoined from
engaging or participating in the advertising, marketing,
promotion, offering for sale, or sale of any Work-At-Home

Opportunity-
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IXY. MONETARY JUDGMENT AND REDRESS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

A. Default Defendants, jointly and severally} shall pay
congumer redress in the amount of. $4,981,944.74, pursuant to
Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). This redress
amount shall become immediately due and payable .by Defendants
upon entry of this Qrder, and interest computed at the rate
prescribed under 28 U.S.C. § 1561, as amended, shall immediately
begin te accrue on the unpaid balance.

B. These payments shall be made in U.S. funds by certified
or cashier’s check, made payable to the Federal Trade Commission,
and delivered to the Regional Director, Federal Trade Commisgsiomn,
55 E. Monroe, Suite 1860, Chicagc, Illinois 60603, These funds
will be used to provide redress to consumers injured by
Defendants’ wviolation ofAéhe PTC Act. IZ Plaintiff determines,
1n its.sole discretion, that redress is wholly or partially
impracticable, any funds not 50 used shall be paid into the U.S.
Treasury as disgo:gemegt- Default Defendants may be notified as
to how funda are disbursed, but shall have no rlghﬁ to contest
the manner of distribution chosen by Plaintiff.

In accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 7701, Default Defendants are
hereby required, unless they have done so already, to furnish to
the FTC their respectaive ﬁaxpayer identifying numbers (social
secuxity numbers or employer identification numbers), which shall
be used for purposes of collecting and reporting on any
delinquent amount arising out of such persons’ relationship with

the govermment.
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Iv. CUSTOMER LISTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Default Defendants, their
successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants, employees, and
those persons in active concert or participation with them who
receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or
otherwise are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from
selling, renting, leasing, transferring, or otherwise disclaosing
the name, address, telephone number, credit card number, bank
account mummber, e-mail address, or other identifying information
of any person who paid any money to any Defendant, at any time
prior to entry of this O;der, in connection with the advertising,
oromotion, Telemarketing, offering for sale, or sale of any Work-
At-Home Opportunity, employment oppartunity, or income-generating
product or service; Provided, however, that Default Defendants
may disclose such identifying information to a law enforcement
agency, ar as required by any law, regulation, or couxrt order.

. V. RECEIVERSHTP

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the appointment of Robb Evans and
Associates as receive;_(“Reqeiver") for the business activities
of AMP Publications and Nationwide Publications, Inc. pursuant to
this Court’s Preliminary Injunction Order entered on February 15,
2000, is hereby continuned, and shall remain in full force and
effect during the collection of the judgment and until the f£iling
of rhe Receiver’s final report and the Court‘s approval of the
same .

| VI. ASSET FREEZE
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except for funds necessary for

payment of the sums provided in Section IIT of this Order, the
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assets of Default Defendants shall remain frozen until they have
made full payment of the sums provided for in Section IIT of this
Crder.
VII. ACRNOWLEDGMENT OF RECETPT OF ORDER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, within five (5) business days of
receipt of this Order as entered by the Court, Default Defendants
shall submit to the Commission a truthful sworn statement, in the
form shown on Appendix A, that shall acknowledge receipt of this
Order.

VIIX. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER

IT IS FORTHER ORDERED that, for a period of ten {10) vears
from the date of entry of this Order, Default Defendants shall:

- Provide a copy of this Order to, and obtain a signed
and dated acknowledgment of receipt of same from, each officer
and direétof, each individual serving in a management capacity,
all personnel invelved in:r83pondlng to consumer camplaints or
inquir%es, and 211 sales personnel, whether designated as
emplcoyees, consultants, independent contractors or otherwise,
within five (5) business days after receipt of this Order, and
thereafter imme¢iatel§jupon employing any such person, for any
business that any Default Defendant directly or indizectly
manages, controls, or has a majority ownership interest in, that
is engaged in the sale or distribution of any Work-At-Home
Opportunity, emplovment opportunity, or income-generating product
or service, or materially assists others engaged in these
activities; and

B. Maintain for a period of three (3)‘years after

creation, and upeon reasonable notice make available to
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representatives of the Commission, the original signed and dated
acknowledgments of receipt of copies of this Order, as required
in Paragraph A of this Section.

IX. COMPLIANCE REPORTING

IT YIS FURTHER CORDERED that, 1n order that caompliance with
the provisions of this Order may be monitored:

A_. For a period of ten (10) years after the date of entry
of this Order, Default Defendants shall notify the Commission in
writing of the following:

1. BAny changes in the residence, mailing addresses and
telephone mumbers of Ranjit Narayan withir ten (10) days of the
date of such change;

2. Any changes in the employment status (including
saelf-employment) of Ranjit Narayan, within ten {10} days of such
change. Such notice shall include the name and address of each
business that Ranjit Nara;an is affiliated with or employed by, a
statement of thé nature of the business, arnd 2 statement of
Ranjit Narayan’s duties and responsibilities in connection with
the business or employment;

3. Ani'prcposed change in the structure of any
Corporate Defendant, or any business entity that Ranjit Narayan
directly or indirectly manages, controls or has a majority
ownership interest in, such as creation, incorporatiom,
dissolution {including the dissolution of any subsidiaries),
assigmment, proposed filing of a bankruptcy petition, or sale or
merger resulting in the emergence cf a successor corporation, or
any other change in that entity, including a change in the

corporate name or address, that may affect any compliance
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obligation arising out of this Order, at least thirty (30) days
prior to the effective date aof any such change; provided,
however, that with respect to any proposed change in the
structure of any Corporate Defendant or any business entity that
Ranjit Narayan directly or indirectly manages, controls or hasg a
majority ownership intexest in, about which Ranjit Narayan learns
less than thirty (30) days prioxr to the date such action is to
take place, Ranjit Narayan shall notify the Commission as scon as
is practicable after learning of such proposed change:

B. One undred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of
this Order, Default Defendants shall provide a written report to
the Commission, sworn to under penalty of perjury, setting forth
in detail the wammer and form in which Default Defendants have
complied and are complying with this Order. This report shall
include but not be limited to:

1. Ranjit Narayan’s then current residence adaress,
mailidg addresses and telephone numwbers;

2. Ranjit Narayan'’'s then current emplcoyment and
business addresses and telephone numbers, a description of the
business activities of each such employer or business, and Ranjit
Narayan’s title and responsibilities fox each such employer or
business;

3. A copy of each acknc#ledgment of receipt of this
Order cobtained by Default Defendants pursuant to Section VIII;
and

4. B statement describing the manner in which Default
Defendants have complied and are complying with Sections I, II,

X, and XTI of this Order;

Page 10 of 17
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C. Upon written request by a representative of the
Commission, but not to exceed one request every three (3} months,
Default Defendants shall submit additional written reports (under
oath, if requested) and produce documents on fifteen (15) days”
written notice with respect to any conduct that is subject to
this Orderx;

D. TFor the purposes of this Order, Default Defendants
shall, uniless otherwise directed by a representative of the
Commission, identify all written notificatioms to the FTC as

provided in reference to FIC v. AMP Publications, Inc. et al._,

SACV-00-112-AHS-ANx and majil them ta:
Regional Director
Midwest Regional Office

} Federal Trade Commission

_ 55 East Monroe Street, Suite 1860

Chicago, IL 60603

E. For the purposes of this Section, “employment” includes
the performance of services as an employee, consultant, or
independent contractO{; and “employers” include any individual or
entity for whom Ranjit Narayan performs services as an employee,
consultant, or independent contractor; and

F. Por purposes of the compliance reporting required by
this Section, the Commission is authorized to communicate
directly with Default Defendants.

X. MONITCRING COMPLIANMCE OF SALES PERSONNEL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in comnection with any business

that any Default Defendant directly or indirectly manages,

controls or has a majority ownership interest in, that is engaged

Page 11 of 17
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in the sale or distribution of any Work-At-Home Cpportunity,
employment opportunity,-—or income-generating product or service,
or materially assists others engaged in these activities, Default
Defendants, their successors, assigns, cofficers, agents,
éervants,bemployees, and those persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order
by personal service or qtherwise, are hereby permanently
restrained and enjcined_from:

A. Pailing to take reasonable steps sufficient to monitor
and ensure that all employees and independent contractors engaged
in sales or other customer service functions comply with Sections
I and IT of this Qrdexr. Such steps shall include adequate
monitoring of sales presentations or other calls with customers,
and shall also include, at a minimum, the following:

1. Listening- to the oral representations made by
persons engaged in sales -or other customer service functions;
. 2. BEstablishing a procedure for receiving and

responding to consumer complaints; and

3. Ascerta%ping the number and nature of consumer
complaints regarding transactions in which each employee or
independent contractor is involved;

B. Pailing promptly to investigate fully any consumer
complaint received by any business to which this Section applies;
and

~C. Pailing to discipline any‘sales person whom any Default
Defendant, their successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants,
employees, or those persons in active concert or participation

with them who receive actual mnotice of this Order by personal

Page 12 of 17
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service or otherwise determines is not complying with this Order;
and failing to .terminate any sales person whom any Default
Defendant their successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants,
employees, or those persons in active concert or participation
with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal
service or otherwise determines is not complying with this Order,
where such sales-person was previously disciplined for failure to
comply with this Order;
Provided, however, that this Section does not authorize or
require a Defendant to take any action that violates any federal,
state, or local law.
XX. RECORDREEPING PROVISIONS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that,. for a period of ten (10} years
fram the date of entry of this Orxder, in connection with any
business that any Defaunli Defendant directly or indirectly
manages, controls or has-é majority ownership interest in, that
is engaged inm the sale or distribution of any Work-At-Home
Opportunity, employment -opportunity, or income-generating product
or service, or materially assists others engaged in these
activities, Default Défendants, their successors, assigns,
officers, agents, servants, employees, and those persons in
active concert or participation with them who receive actual
notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise are hereby
restrained and enjoined from failing to create and maintain for a
period of three (3) years following the date of their creation,
unless otherwise specified:

A. Books, records and accounts that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the cost of goods or services sold,

Page 13 of 17
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revenues generated, and the disbursement of such revenues;

B. Records containing the name, address, telephone nurber
and social security number of each person employed by any Default
Defendant in any cepacity, including as an independent ‘
contractor, that person’s job title or position, the date upan
which the person commenced work, and the date and reason for the
person’s termimation, 1f applicable; providaed, however, that the
businesses subject to this requirement shall retain such records
during the employment of any person, and for a period of two (2)
years after the date of their termination:

C. Records containing the name, address, telephone number,
quantity of goods or services purchased, and a description of the
goods or services purchased and the amount paid therefar, for all
consumers to whom the business has sold, invoiced, or shipped any
goods or services;

D. Records that reﬁiect, for every written or oral consumer
camplaint or refund request, whether received directly or
indirectly or through any third party: (1) the customer’s name,
address, telephone number; (2) the dollar amount paid by the
consumer; (3) the-Wri;tgg complaint or refund request, if any;

(4) the basis of the complaint or refund request, including the
rame of any salesperson complained about; (5) the nature and
result of any investigatiocn conducted concerning the complaint oxr
refund request; (6) each response and the date of the response to
the complaint or refund request; and (7) any final resolution of
the complaint or refund request, and the date of the resolution:
and (8) in the event of a denial of a refund regquest, the reason

for the denial; and
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5. Copies of all sales scripts, training materials,
advertisements, or other marketing materials utilized, which
shall be retained for five (5) years after the last date of their
dissemination or use.

- XEIL. ACCBESS TO BUSINESS PREMISES

IT IS FUORTHER ORDERED that for a period of ten (10) years
from the date of entry of this Order, for the purposes of
determining or securing compliance with its provisions, Default
Defendants, their successors, assigns, officers, agents,
servants, emplovees, and those persons in active concert or
participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order
by persomnal service or otherwise shall grant to representatives
of the Cammission, within three (3) business days of receipt of
written notice from the Commission:

A. Access during normal business hours to any office or
facility storing documenté of any business that any Default
Defendant directly or indirectly mapages, controls, or has a
majority ownership interxest in, that is engaged in the sale or
distribution of any Work-At-Home Opportunity, employment
opportunity, or inccme;ggnerating product or service, or
materially assists others engaged in these activities. In
providing such access, Default Defendants shall permit
representatives of the Commission to inspect and copy all
documents relevant to any matter contained im this Order; and
shall permit representatives of the Commission to remove such
documents for a period mot to exceed five (5) business days so
that the documents may be inspected, inventoried, and copied; and

B. The opportunity to interview officers directors,
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employees, contractors, and agents, including all personnel
involved in responding to consumer complaints or inquiries and
all sales personnel, whether designated as employees,
consultants, independent contractors or otherwise, of any
business to which Paragraph A of this Section applies, regarding
compliance with the provisions of this Order. Any person
interviewed may have counsel present.
Provided, that nothing in this Order shall limit the right of the
Commission to seek apy relief under Fed. R. Civ. P. 65 tc which
it may be otherwise entitled.

XITIT. AUTHORITY TO MONITOR COMPLIANCE

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Commission is authorized to
monitor Default Defendants’ compliance with this Order by all
lawful means, including but pnot limited to the following:

A. The Commission is authorized, without further leave of
Court, to obtain discovery from any person (including a
Defendant) in the manner provided by Chapter V of the Federal
Bules of Ciwvil Procedure, Fed. R. Ciwv. P. 26-37, including the
use of compulsory process pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 45, for the
purpose ot monitoiing:énd inyestigating Defendants’ compliance
with any provision of this Order. ‘

B. The Commission is authorized to use representatives
posing as consumers to Defendants, Defendants’ employees, or any
other entity managed or controlled in whole or in part by any
Default Defendant, without the necessity of identification or
prior motice; and

C. DNothing in this Order shall limit the Coammission’s

lawful use of compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20
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of the FIC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 49 and 57b-1, to investigate whether

Default Defendants bave viclated any provision herein or Section
5 of the PIC Ackt, 15 U.S.C. § 45.
XIV. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court retains jurisdiction
of this matter for the purpose of enabling the parties to apply
to the Court at any time for such further orders and directives
as may be necessary or appropriate for the interpretation or
modification of this Order, for the enforcement of compliance

therewith, or for the punishment of wviolations thereof.

There being no Jjust reason for delay, the Clerk of the Court

is hereby directed to enter this Order.

IT IS S0 ORDERED.-

Dated: Feb 15, z00! MM—»

Hon. Alicemarie H. Stotler
United States District Judge
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APPENDIX A

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNTA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,

v. . SACV-00-112-AHS-ANx
2AMP PUBLICATIONS, INC., a
Califormnia corporation,

COMPUTER & WEB PUBLICATIONS, INC.,
a Califormia corpoxation,

RANJIT NARAYAN, individually, as
an officer of the corporations,
and d/b/a NATIONWIDE
PUBLICATIONS, INC., and

11 | ANA KBILTY, individually, as

an officer of the corporations,

12 and d/b/a ANA KEILTY

ENTERPRISES,

' AFFIDAVIT OF RECEIPT OF
. ORDER

(Vo B v TR S R NV B w N

[y
[a=]

13
Defendants.

St et el Nl s N e Nt it Ml Nl N e N Sl N N N Sk s N

14

15 I, , being Guly sworn, hereby states | ~

A

16 aﬁd affirms as follows: -

17 1. My name 1S

-

- My current

18 || residence address 1is

19{ I am a citizen of the United States andiam‘over the age of

20 )y eighteen. I have.peréaﬁal knowledge of, the facts set fofth'in
21 )| this Affidavit.

22 2. I am a defendant in the ahove captioned case.

23 3. Onm ., I received a copy of the

24 || Order for Permanent Injunction and Pinal Judgment Against AMP
t
25 j| Publications, Inc. and Ranjit Narayan, which was sigmed by the

26 || Honorable Alicemarie H. Stotler and entéred by the Court on

27 .* A true and correct copy of the Orxder I

28 § received is appended to this Affidavit.
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I declare under penalty of perjury}under the laws of the

. \ . |
TUnited States that the foregoing is true and correct.

| .
Executed on , at [ ,
. {

Califormia.-

t
i

[Full pame of defendant]

State of Califormia
city of

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of .

Notary Publac

. : My Commission Bxpires:

@048



